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General enquiry form - Ref. 6644550 

Customer
Name Lenore Goodings

My enquiry is We have a 40 foot ash tree in our backgarden 
that we wish to prune to half its size in 
November

I would like to be contacted by eMail

Email lennie.goodings@littlebrown.co.uk

Phone

N6 6QL

Address If your address is not in Camden please 
manually type the details in here

Contact conservation and urban design team

 

About this form
Issued by Council and Democracy 

Camden Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London WC1H 9JE

Received on 08/10/2010

Form reference 6644550

Contact method Self service
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From: Lennie Goodings [Lennie.Goodings@littlebrown.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 October 2010 13:36 
To: Planning and Public protection 
Subject: RE: General enquiry form - Ref. 6644550 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Green 
Thank you so much.   31 Swain’s Lane, London N6 6QL
 

From: Planning and Public protection [mailto:PlanningandPublicprotection@camden.gov.uk]  
Sent: 12 October 2010 13:31 
To: Lennie Goodings 
Subject: RE: General enquiry form - Ref. 6644550
 
Dear Lenore Goodings
 
Thank you for your enquiry regarding the pruning of an Ash tree in your rear garden.
 
Please confirm your address so that we can check whether or not you are required to seek consent 
from the council.
 
Many thanks
 
Matthias Genet
Customer Support Officer  |  Customer Support Team
 Tel.: 0207 974 5613  |  Fax: 020 7974 1680  |  Email: ppp@camden.gov.uk
 
Planning and Public Protection  | Culture and Environment Directorate  |  London Borough of 
Camden  |  Town Hall Extension  |  Argyle Street  |  London   |  WC1H 8EQ
 
Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news
 
(To provide you with the best possible service, incoming emails are handled by the team as a 
whole: please help us maintain standards by sending all responses to this email to 
ppp@camden.gov.uk)
 
Think before you print! Please do not print out this e-mail unless absolutely necessary
 
This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may contain confidential or 
privileged information. If you receive this message but are not the intended recipient you are 
expressly notified that any copying or dissemination of this message without our permission is 
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prohibited. You must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. Unless stated to the 
contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the official view 
of the Council. 
 
General enquiry form - Ref. 6644550

Customer

Name Lenore Goodings

My enquiry is We have a 40 foot ash tree in our backgarden that 
we wish to prune to half its size in November

I would like to be contacted by eMail

Email lennie.goodings@littlebrown.co.uk

Phone  

 N6 6QL

Address If your address is not in Camden please manually 
type the details in here

 Contact conservation and urban design team

 
 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright 
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer

********************************************************************** 
For our Email policy please visit http://www.littlebrown.co.uk/email

**********************************************************************
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